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P. O. Box 68 - Mebane, N.C. 27302 e Offices and Studios on Radio Road
Mebane Telephone (919) 563-3000 - Hillsborough Telephone (919) 732-8621

December 31, 1978

Mr. Stanwood R, Morss
Route 3,
Bradford, Massachusetts 01830

Dear Mr, Morss:

Thank you for your reception report. This will coqfirm the
accuracy of your log and transcription of our broadcasts
on December 2lj, 1978 near 5:00 p.m, EST,

At the time for your reception, we were in our "c?itical
hours™ pattern of 500 watts power, with our principal lobe
oriented north-east from osur Mebane, N.C, transmitter site,
We have a three tower arraey, protecting stations to the
sonth=-west and west of Mebane.

Thank you agaln, and good IX'ing to you.

Llery
tions Menager



